crta

Board of Trustees Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Mr. Christopher Lawson,
President
City of Hamilton

" Nice Presigent * % % PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE * * *
City of Oxford
Police Department

Mr. Travis C. Bautz
MidPointe Library System

Ms. Jessica Chandler Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Butler County ESC

Mr. David Fehr
Butler County Department

of Development Board of Trustees

Mr. James A. Foster
City of Trenton

ot o e The BCRTA Board of Trustees is scheduled to meet on
Ms. Mimi Sylva, .. Wednesday, March 20, 2019 in the Board Room of the Butler
g s County Regional Transit Authority Main Offices at 3045 Moser

Mr. Corey Watt Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011 at 8:00 a.m.

Resident

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act, if anyone has a
disability and requires assistance or, in accordance with the Limited
English Proficiency Executive Order, requires translation services, please

call Ms. Vonda Partin at 513.785.5226 or 800.750.0750 (Ohio Relay

Legal Counsel Service).
Mr. Gary Becker
Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP

Executive Director
Mr, Matthew M, Dutkevicz

For questions or more information regarding this meeting please
call 513.785.5226 or email partinv@butlercountyrta.com.

obutlercountyrta o BCRTA 3045 Moser Court
www.butlercountyrta.com Hamilton, Ohio 4501




VI,
Vil.

VIil.

Xl

XII.

X1l

BUTLER COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
March 20, 2019, 8:00 AM
Butler County Regional Transit Authority - Board Room
3045 Moser Court, Homilton, Chio 45011

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

Call to Order & Rol!
Consideration of Absences
Approval of the Agenda (Motion Requested)
Censent Agenda (Motion Requested)
a. Approval of the January 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes
b. Ratify Correction to the November 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes
Comments from Citizens
Secretary/Treasurer’s Report — December 2018 and January 2019 (Motion Requested)
Director’s Report
a. 2018 Workplace Strength Results
Committee & Staff Reports — December 2018 and January 2019
a. OKl
b. Metrics
Governance
a. Appointments (Tabled from January 16, 2019)
i. OKI Executive Committee & Alternate
ii. Chairperson — Audit, Finance & Procurement
Action ltems

a. None

Special Presentation - Ben Capelle, NEORide

Executive Session
To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promaotion, demotion,
or compensation of a public employee or official.

Adjourn {Motion Requested)

Next Meeting Date:
April 17, 2019 @ 8:00 AM




610Z/0T/€ 31eQ

Ae@ mous 10} pajadue) 6102/0Z/2« wesqy = v pasnoxj =3 jusaud = X
X X Aa103 ‘nem
X X 1wl ‘enjAs
w X eljiuy ‘sauof 13025
X 3 Sy ‘uosmer
X X Auiad ‘uoplion
X X wir ‘491504
X v pireq “aya4
X X e21sSar ‘Jajpuey)
X X siael] ‘Zineg

J2q AON PO wdas snsny Aing aung Aepy Ady Jelnl \EEM uer

dIUEpPUINY SB3ISNJ] Jo pieogd V1Y Aluno) 1ajang 6T0C

8T07/61/6



Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, February 20, 2019

AAAAAAANNNANAAANAAANANAAAAANAAAANNAAANRANANANAAAAAANANAAARNAAARANAAAANAANANRAANDNAAANNAAAANNANRA

The BCRTA Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, January 16, 2018 at 8:07 AM at the Butler County Regional
Transit Authority, 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio. Proper public notice was given in advance of the meeting.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

CITIZENS:

Perry Gordon, Vice President STAFF: Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director
Travis Bautz Robert Ruzinsky, Capital Projects Manager
lessica Chandler Delene Weidner, Director of Finance &
Jim Foster Administration (DBELQ)
Anita Scott Jones Vonda Partin, Administrative Assistant
Mimi Sylva Shawn Cowan, Mobility Manager
Corey Watt Luke Morgan, CCTM, Operations Manager,
Hamilton

Chris Lawson, President OTHERS Kathy Wyenandt, Butler County SORTA Rep
David Fehr PRESENT:

LEGAL

COUNSEL: Gary Becker, Dinsmore

None Present

Call to Order & Roll Call
Mr. Gordon called the meeting to order at 8:07 AM. Mr. Dutkevicz tock a roll call. A quorum of the
Board was present.

Consideration of Absences
Mr. Dutkevicz advised there was one request for an excused absence for today, being Mr. Lawson.
Mr. Foster made a motion to accept the excused ebsences and Mr. Watt seconded the motion. The
absence was excused. :

Approval of Agenda
Mr. Gordon requested a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Foster made a motion to accept the
agenda and Ms. Sylva seconded the motion. The agenda was approved.

Approval of the November 14, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes
Mr. Gordon requested a motion to approve November 14, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes. Ms.
Chandler made a moticn to approve the November 14, 2018 meeting minutes as written, Mr. Foster
seconded the motion, The minutes were approved.,

Secretary/Treasuret’s Report
Ms. Weidner presentad the treasurer’s raport fer the months of October and Navember, For the
month of October, when factoring in BCRTA’s local share of depreciation, BCRTA shows a gain of
519,695, Total revenues for the month were over budget primarily due to an increase in services for
MTS, and expenses were just stightly over budget.

January 16™, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

Page 1




For the month of November, we show a loss of $43,879. Total revenues far the month were over
budget by 13%; however, with the payment of the 2016 ACA Fine and sale of PTO for employees,
expenses were over budget by 20%, causing the deficit.

Year-to-date November, the gain including local depreciation was $107,021. Revenues were over
budget primarily due to an increase in services for MTS and the BWC rebate, offset by the decrease in
Medicaid service. Expenses were under budget by 4.5%. Lower wages, insurance recoveries, and
budgeted funds for website updates and marketing that have not yet been utilized contribute to this
variance. )

The Balance Sheet for November 2018 shows typical balances for the month and adequate available
funds.

Cash Reserves shows available funds of 51,519,337, Board Reserves in November are 51,842,292,
leaving Non-Restricted Funds of -6322,954. When taking the 2020 Capital match of $454,323 into
consideration, our “Current” Non-Restricted Funds are $131,368. BCRTA is able to meet ali local
share grant obligations and current capital needs, are maintaining working capital funds for the 2
months required by the Board and are making progress towards the capital match for 2020.

Mr. Gordon requested a motion to approve the Secretary/Treasurer’s Report. Ms. Sylva made a
motion to approve the report. Ms. Chandler seconded the motion. The report was approved.

VL.  Comments from Citizens
No citizens were present.

Vil DIRECTOR’S REPORT
A. Conflict of Interest Disclosures

Trustees and key employees must complete and submit a conflict of interest disclosure consistent
with BCRTA policy each year. The COIl policy and forms will be available at the January meeting.
Piease return to Vonda Partin (partinv@butlercountyrta.com) before the February Board meeting.
Thank you!

B. Metrics & Service

ADA Service Areas

As aresult of a recommendation from the National Transit Database analyst in Borta’s 2017 report
closeout letter, Berta will be converting the R1, R3, R4 and Ré to “motorbus” routes from
“commuter” routes. Since the stop frequency no longer meets the regulatory criteria for commuter
{lenger distances}, the service must be reported as “motorbus”. Additionally, Berta is required to
provide complimentary paratransit (ADA} services within % of a mile of all motorbus routes. This
represents a significant change for Berta, but staff believes this is in the best interest of Berta riders
and the disabled community. Berta is planning for a changeover in January 2019.

January 16%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trusteas Meeting Minutes Page 2




B. Staffing & Facility

Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers, maintenance technicians and an operations
supervisor,

During year-end reviews the following Staffing promotions and changes were made:
*« Delene Weidner was promoted from Finance Manager to Director of Finance &
Administration. -
s  Bob Ruzinsky transferred from CFO to Capital Projects Advisor.
e Kristin Fryer was promoted from Human Resource Coordinator to Human Resource

Manager.
*  Curt McNew was hired as Operations Manager for Oxford and scheduled to start at the end
of January.
ACA Fine

BCRTA recelved notice in November that we will be required to pay a TY2016 ACA fine in the amount
of about 545,000, This fine is a result of BCRTA not offering group health Insurance to employees
working over 30 average hours per week,

Staff Reviews and year-End Adjustments

Year-end wage adjustments will be in line with the approved budget. Staff also expect to implement
an increase to the driver wage schedule (budgeted) in February 2019. This adjustment was originally
planned and anticipated during the last schedule adjustment in 2017,

Staff will also ke working to change BCRTA’s traditional annual review structure to a monthly or
weekly “1:1" structure that will allow mare frequent and open communication as well as more
flexibility in pay and reward structure.

BCRTA had a vehicle stolen from the Hamilton location within this last month. Police was called and
found the vehicle within 4 hours and returned it undamaged to BCRTA Hamilton within 6 hours. Mr,
Morgan is scheduled to go to couri regarding the theft January 17, 2019,

Building Refurbishment

Qutdoor signage was replaced in January and all outdoor lighting was replaced with energy efficient
LED lighting. Upgraded security for the north gate entrance is also being investigated. Stili on the
agenda are energy efficient interior lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff, and
additional storage and organization for maintenance which is currently in process. Upgraded WIFI is
also being addressed in the garage for technician mohility.

C. Planning

Chestnut Street Multimodal Station

Berta was awarded 52.6M in 5339 funds in April 2018 to be put toward the facility. The project s still
$4.6M short of being fully funded. BCRTA is holding a monthly status update cail for interested
parties and project partners.

January 16%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 3




Regional Cooperation

Staff from ali regional transit systems are continuing to meet and discuss reglonal fares and other
areas for coordination. BCRTA, CTC, SORTA and TANK are discussing implementation of a
consolidated mobile ticketing, trip planning and real-time location app to be launched by October
2019. SORTA has released an RFP for the proposead platform and responses have been received from
multiple vendors. Scoring and selections are underway.

Onboard Hardware

After conferring with the vendor, staff has learned that a portion of onboard consumer grade tablets
that are used to operate Berta's real-time location system (BuzTrakr) will be unsupported by the
manufacturer and software vendor beginning in the first quarter of 2019, This equipment is also
exhibiting other failures related to its age. Staff will likely recommend an upgrade to a military-grade
tabletin early 2018, Preliminary estimates to replace fixed route Berta fleet tablets are around
5100K.

D. Outreach & Communications

I-75 WorkLink Corridor

BCRTA is continuing to engage with the group of stakeholders along the WorkLink Corridor. Staff
meet at the Cincinnati Reglonal Chamber in October with members of the group including Drive Chio
and ODOT strategy consultants to frame new steps and goals moving forward.

Discretionary Grant Availability

Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund (VW Settlement)

BCRTA received notice in mid-October that we will receive an award from the VW diesel mitigation
trust fund grants. Staff made an application for the local share (20% or 5424,356) of the upcoming
bus delivery through OEPA. This will allow BCRTA to flex local funds to the Chestnut Fields facility
project.

BUILD
Buiid announcement was made in late 2018. BCRTA was not successful during this round. May
transit awards went to bus replacements at larger agencies.

5339
Announcements for award were made in September 2018, BCRTA was not successful in this round of
funding for 5339,

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)

BCRTA was not successful in the latest round of funding. Another round will be available in March
2019. BCRTA missed significant points for “Existing Asset Physical Condition”. Mr, Dutkevicz has
discussed with OKI leadership.

January 16'%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 4




On

VIIL

5311 Rural Transit

Staff completed an application for $4.6M in ODOT 5311 funds in October. BCRTA did not receive an
award in this round because ODOT made no capital grants. However, ODOT has expressed interest in
funding capital grants in the next round,

the Horizon ..,

BCRTA Employee Appreciation Breakfast and Annual Meeting

Please mark your calendars for this exciting event scheduled to take place Saturday, February 23,
2019. 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM at the Fition Center for Creative and performing Arts. The theme is
“Mission Possible”.

Ohio Public Transit Association {OPTA) Annual Conference

Trustees from transit system around the state are encouraged to attend the annual OPTA
Conference. Several BCRTA staff will also be attending. The conference takes place April 1 -3, 2019
at the Columbus Convention Center and features classes, info sessions, a products and servicas expo
and visits from ODOT and FTA officials. Please contact Matt or Vonda for more information or to
reserve a space.

Transit Job Fair _ :

Ms. Cowan is working in conjunction with the TABC. Ms. Cowan explained BCRTA will hold two job
fair dates with the first one being April 16 at OMI in Hamilton, and the second one on April 30, 2019
in Middletown at Cincinnati State Campus.

Ohio Loves Transit will be February 14, 2019 again this year {Valentine’s Day). Ms, Cowan will be
leading the effort for BCRTA. Mr. Gardocki and Ms. Partin will be working social media outreach for
ways to engage people that day. BCRTA will sponsor free rides on the fixed routes and several other
ideas.

Committee & Staff Reports

a. OKI
Mr. Dutkevicz attended OKI in December and January and providad the report. In Decembar, Mr.
Dutkevicz presented to the OKI Board on the I-75 Worklink and the R7 with Doug Adkins and
lennifer Ekey from the City of Middletown and Jennifer Patterson with the City of Monroe.

In January, officials announced that Ohio EPA will be visiting OKl on Feb 13, 2019 at 2:00 PM to
obtain input. OEPA is taking VW Funds and putting in electrical vehicle charging stations
throughout the state. The February 13 meeting will have a lisiening session to give people a
chance for input for locations of the electrical vehicle charging stations.

January 160, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trusteas Maeting Minutes Page 5




AlsoinJanuary, OKl announced that Governor DeWine has appointed Jack Marchbanks as the
new QDOCT Director. Mr. Dutkevicz finally shared a video shown at QKl in January about Smart
Intersections currently being implemented and tested in Marysville, Chio with Honda.

b. Metrics: Mr. Morgan provided the Metrics Report.

Passengers per Revenue Hour: BCRTA experienced a slight decrease in passengers per
revenue hour for the fixed route system in November. Passengers per revenue hour
decreased by 5.36 percent.

Commuter route service also decreased. Commuter route service passengers per
revenua hour dropped by 14.29 percent during the month of November.

DR productivity also decreased in passengers per revenue hour. DR passengers per
revenue hour dropped by 10.5 percent. Look for this metric to change as we have added
ADA service along the R1, R3, R4, and R6.

BGe up 10 date statistics 1/1/2018 to 12/31/2018: BCRTA achieved 95% OTP for the
year at 1.71 trips per hour.

Cost per Passenger (Blended): The cost per passenger has increased by $1.24 or 17.95
percent comparing last November to this November. This is due to a decrease in service
hours. BCRTA operated 480 less service hours in November of 2018,

Admin/Overhead Cost Per Revenue Hour: Overhead cost has increased by an average
of 57.11 or 51.34 percent. BCRTA operated 480 less service hours in November of 18
than that of 2017, We are now paying the maintenance fees for Ecolane and
Doublemap. This is the demand response and fixed route software. BCRTA also paid the
ACA fine for not offering health insurance. This cost alene was 45k.

Butler County RTA Accidents/Injuries: BCRTA accidents/injuries increased this
November. tn November 2018 BCRTA had a total of 3 at fault, non-reportable accidents.
We also had 2 no fault/non-reportable accidents. Within the last 12 months the
management team has launched an effort to check in more frequently with the vehicle
operators. We have conducted safety audits outside of the yearly evaluations to keep
safety and customer service fresh in the minds of the folks that are the face of BCRTA.
Safety audits allow for a time for teachahle moments and to correct potential issues
before they occur.

Average Fleet Age {in years): In November you will notice a decrease in the average
fleet age as compared to the prior year. BCRTA has disposed of vehicles that have met

their useful life. The average age has dropped to 4.39 years, this is a decrease of 19.45%.

Road Calls: In November BCRTA experienced two roads calls for DR and one for the
commuter routes. The fixed route system did not experience any road calls during the
month of November.

Demand Rasponse:

1058 — Transmission Issue
1078 — Transrnission Issue

January 16™, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 6




Commuter Route:

1604 — Broken drive belt

Park & Ride: This service reflects the ridership on the 42x. The 42x has experienced a
10.7% decrease in ridership as compared to last November. The cost of fuel typically
affects the ridership of the park and ride routes. The average retail price for gasoline in
November of 2018 was $2.73. The average retail price for gasoline in November of 2017
was $2.56. In the past it has been our observation that when fuel cost increase, that
ridership also increases. With the provided statistics it seems that we have stumbled
across anather issue and the reasoning is still under investigation.

c.  Nominating Committee

Mr. Foster presented the recommendation of the committee to nominate the existing officers,
Mr. Lawson as President and Mr. Gordon as Vice-President. Mr. Faster signated his willingness to
serve should the nominations he rejected by any nominees.

Mr. Gordon indicated his willingness to continue serving and Mr. Dutkevicz reported Mr. Lawson
had communicated his willingness to continue to serve in advance of the meeting.

IX. Governance

a. Elections

Mr. Gordon accepted the slate of the committee and asked for naminations from the floor,

Seeing none, Mr. Foster moved to approve the recommended slate and Ms. Scott lones

seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon ABSTAIN
Mr. Lawson ABSENT
Ms. Scott Jones YES
Ms. Sylva YES
Mr. Watt YES

The motion was carried.

b. Appointments

Mr. Dutkevicz advised that appointments are the responsibility of the President of the Board
according to the bylaws. The Board elected to table appointments considering Mr. Lawson’s

absence.

January 16%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustzes Meeting Minutas

Page 7




X. Executive Session

To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or
compensation of a public employee or official.

Mr. Foster made a motion to enter Executive Session. Ms. Chandler seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the rolg, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr, Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
M. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson ABSENT
Ms. Scott Jones YES
Ms. Summers YES
Mr. Watt YES

Executive session commenced at 8:48 AM.
Mr. Bautz made a motion to end the Executive session and Ms. Sylva seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson ABSENT
Ms. Scott Jones YES
Ms. Summers YES
Mr. Watt YES

Executive session concluded at 9:01 AM.
Xl. Actionltems

a. Resolution No. 19-01-01: Authorizing Change of the Butler county Regional Transit Authority
Fiscal Officer.

Mr. Gordon requested a motion to accept Resolution 19-01-01. Mr. Watt made a motion to
approve and Ms. Scott Jonas seconded the motion.

January 16™, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 8




Upon a call of the rofl, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gorden YES
Mr. Lawson ABSENT
Ms. Scott Jones YES
Ms. Sylva YES
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

b. Resolution 19-01-02: Assignment of Butler County Regional Transit Authority Check
Signatories.

Mr. Gordon requested a motion to accept Resolution 19-01-02. Mr. Watt made a motion to approve
and Ms. Scott Jones seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson ABSENT
Ms. Scott lones YES
Ms. Sylva YES
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

January 16%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trusteas Meeting Minutes Page 9




Xll.  Adjourn

Matthew

Approved - Chris Lawson, President

lanuary 16", 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

Page 10



Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, November 14", 2018

AAAAANANAANAAARANANAANNANNANANAANAAANANAANAAAANAAAANANANAARANNANARNANARAAAAAARNANARANARAANAANAA

The BCRTA Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, November 14%, 2018 at 8:05 AM at the Butler County Regional
Transit Authority, 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio. Proper public notice was given in advance of the meeting.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

CITIZENS:

HIR

Chris Lawson, President STAFF. Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director
Perry Gorden, Vice President Robert Ruzinsky, CFO
Jessica Chandler Delene Weidner, Finance Manager (DBELO)
Jim Foster Vonda Partin, Administrative Assistant
Corey Watt Shawn Cowan, Mobility Manager
John Gardockl, Planning & Special Projects
Manager
Carla Oden, Operations Manager,
Middletown
Davld Fehr OTHERS
Anita Scotf jones PRESENT: Travis Bautz

Mimi Summers

LEGAL Gary Becker, Dinsmore
COLNSEL:
Nane Present

Call to Order & Roll Call
Mr. Lawseon called the meeting to order at 8:05 AM. Mr. Dutkevicz took a roll call. A quorum of the
Board was present.

Consideration of Absences
Mr. Dutkevicz advised there were three requests for an excused absence for today, being Mr. Fehr,
Ms. Scott Jones and Ms. Summers. Mr. Watt made a motion to accept the excused ahsences and
Ms. Chandler seconded the motion. The absences were excused.

Approval of Agenda
Mr. Lawson requested a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Foster made a motion to accept the
agenda and Ms, Chandler seconded the motion. The agenda was approved.

Approval of the October 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes
Mr. Lawson requested a motion to approve October 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes. Ms. Chandler
made a motion to approve the October 17, 2018 meeting minuies as written. Mr. Foster abstained
since he was absent in October. Mr. Watt seconded the motion. The minutes were approved.

Secretary/Treasurer’s Report
September Is included in the packet. Mr. Ruzinsky presented the September Financials. The month
showed a gain of $10,750 after local depreciation, the YTD gain is $131,345 after local depreciation.
YTD is favorable because expenses are lower than budgeted as we have been providing less Demand
Response trips than planned. Overall expenses YTD are under budget by $321,731. YTD revenues are
under budget by just 561,859, BCRTA receives a fixed amount of funds we can use to support

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

Page 1




operations from FTA and our expenses usually exceed these available funds meaning some costs are
not supported by FTA. This year with expenses down YTD we are able to maximize the federal funds
to match all of our expenses. Mr. Ruzinsky expects this trend to hold for the balance of 2018 but did
indicate that the bottom line would be impacted by the recent ACA fine demand just received by
Berta. Finally, he discussed the importance of budgeting for and covering local share of depreciation
so that Berta would have the local funds needed to replace assets in the future,

Mr. Lawson requested a motian to approve the Secretary/Treasurer’s Report. Mr. Watt made a
motion to approve the report. Mr, Fosier seconded the motion. The report was approved.

VI. Comments from Citizens
No citizens were present.

Vii.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT

A. Metrics & Service

ADA Service Areas

As aresult of a recommendation from the Nationzl Transit Database analyst in Berta’s 2017 report
closeout letter, Berta will be converting the R1, R3, R4 and R6 to “motorbus” routes from
“commuter” routes. Since the stop frequency no longer meets the regulatory criteria for commuter
(longer distances), the service must be reported as “matorbus”, Additionally, Berta is required to
provide complimentary paratransit {ADA) services within % of a mile of all motorbus routes. This
represents a significant change for Berta, but staff believes this is in the best interest of Berta riders
and the disabled community. Bcrta is planning for a changeover in January 2019,

Middletown, Monroe & Dayton Connection

The R7 — WorkLink bagan on September 11, 2018. The route connects Dayton, Middletown, Monroe
and the Cincinnati-Metro, Park & Ride at the Meijer on Tylersville Road. Connections are limited, but
Berta will be working closely with Middletown and Monroe to connect with employers and monitor
trip times for best efficiency. Middletown is funding 50% of the route with federal grants while
Middletown, Monroe and Premier Health fund the remaining 50%. The Atrium Shuttle was
eliminated as part of this agreement due to very low ridership. -

B. Staffing & Facility

Staffing
Berta is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers, maintenance technicians, operations supervisors
and an operations manager.

ACA Fines

Berta received notice this month that we will be required to pay a TY2016 ACA fine in the amount of
about $45,000. This fine is a result of Berta not offering group health insurance to employees
working over 30 average hours per week.

Novamber 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meetlng Minutes Page 2




Staff Reviews and year-End Adjustments

Year-end wage adjustments will be in line with the approved budget. Staff also expect to implement
an increase to the driver wage schedule {budgeted} in February 2019. This adjustment was originally
planned and antlcipated during the last schedule adjustment in 2017,

Staff will also be working to change Berta's traditional annual review structure to a monthly or weekly
“1:1" structure that will allow more frequent and open communication as well as more flexikility in
pay and reward structure. All staff will receive a small 2018 year-end appreciation bonus consistent
with past practice and budget.

Building Refurbishment

Still on the agenda are energy efficient lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff,
and additional storage and organization for maintenance. Upgraded WIF| will also be addressed in -
the garage for technician mobility. Qutdoor signage will be replaced before year-end. Upgraded
secutity for the north gate entrance is also belng investigated.

C. Planning

Chestnut Street Multimodal Station

Berta was awarded $2.6M in 5339 funds this April to be put toward the facility. The project is still
54.6M short of being fully funded. Berta is holding a monthly status update call for interested parties
and project partners.

Regional Cooperation

At the request of SORTA, | have asked, and Mr. Fehr has volunteered to join the
Metro/Futures/Reinventing Metro Committee to lend regional support from Berta, Mr. Foster and
Ms. Summers have also volunteered as alternates.

Staff from all regional transit systems are continuing to meet and discuss regional fares and other
areas for coordination. BCRTA, CTC, SORTA and TANK are discussing implementation of a
consolidated mobile ticketing, trip planning and real-time location app to be launched by October
2019. SORTA has released an RFP for the proposed platform and selection will take place in early
2019.

Onboard Hardware

After conferring with the vendor, staff has learned that a portion of onboard consumer grade tablets
that are used to operate Berta's real-time location system (BuzTrakr) will be unsupported by the
manufacturer and software vendor beginning in the first quarter of 2019. This equipment is also
exhibiting other failures related to its age. Staff will likely recommend an upgrade to a military-grade
tablet in early 2019, Preliminary estimates to replace fixed route Berta fleet tablets are around
S100K,

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 3




Qutreach & Communications

I-75 WorlkLink Corridor

Berta is continuing to engage with the group of stakeholders along the WorkLink Coorider. Staff meet
at the Cincinnati Regional Chamber in October with members of the group including Drive Ohio and
ODOT strategy consultants to frame new steps and goals moving forward.

E. Discretionary Grant Availability

F.

BUILD

TIGER, or BUILD was released with a due date in July 2018. Contrary to Berta's expectations, funding
for this program was substantially increased. Berta submitted an application with the project
partners to fund the remaining portion of the Chestnut Street Multimodal Station. Awards are not
expected untli Spring 2018.

5339
Announcements for award were made in September 2018. Berta was not successful in this round of
funding for 5339.

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)

Berta was not successful in the latest round of funding. Another round will be available in March
2019. Berta missed significant points for “Existing Asset Physical Condition”. Mr. Dutkevicz has
discussed with OKl leadership.

5311 Rural Transit
Staff completed an application for $4.6M in ODOT 5311 funds in October. Awards may be made on a
rolling basis although some announcements are expected In early 2019,

Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund (VW Settlement)

Berta received notice in mid-October that we will receive an award from the VW diesel mitigation
trust fund grants. Staff made an application for the local share (20% OF $424,356) of the upcoming
bus delivery from the most recent VW Settlement grant through OPEA. This would allow Berta to flex
local funds to the Chestnut Fields facility project.

On the Horizon ...

Pooling 101

Barbara Rhoads, CEO at Ohio Transit Risk Pool, will be traveling to Berta on October 25, 2018 to
conduct a longer form “Paooling 101" class for staff and any interested trustee. That date has now
been changed to November 12, Please let Mr, Dutkevicz or Ms. Partin know if you are interest in
attending.

Reinventing Metro
Reinventing Metro wili meet next on Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in the SORTA offices,
downtown Cincinnati,

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 4




Bcrta Employee Appreciation Breakfast and Annual Meeting
Please mark your calendars for this exciting event schedule to take place Saturday, February 23, 2019,
9:20 AM to 11:30 AM at the Fitton Center for Creative and Performing Arts.

VIll. Committee & Staff Reports

a. OKI: Mr. Dutkevicz explained that the OKl Annual Luncheon was held October 16 and Bcrta
sponsored a table.

b. Metrics: Ms. Oden provided the Meatrics Report.

Passengers per Revenue Hour: Bcrta's Fixed Routes and Demand Response services are
showing positive and steady increases. We are pleased to see that by adding additional routes,
service areas and continuous advertising, Berta is heading in the right direction. We have noticed
a slight decrease on our Commuter Routes which appeared to be caused by our Genfare system
not working properly. We are closely monitoring the Genfare system to ensure that all data
collected is being recorded accurately.

Cost per Passenger {Blended}: No significant changes in this area. Compared to September
2017, graphs show a slight decrease of 50,55,

Admin/Overhead Cost Per Revenue Hour: Overhead costs have a slight increase of 51,22
compared to September 2017,

Butler County RTA Accidents/Injuries: All at fault accidents were mirror clips and although these
accidents are common, they are not excused. Bcrta will continue to assign Behind-the-Wheel
refresher driver training, safety audits and random mirror checks as needed to keep these types
of accidents to a minimum.

Average Fleet Age (in years): Berta has dropped to 4.33 in average fleet age due to vehicles
being sold on Govdeals.com. We are continuously replacing and releasing new vehicles into
service.

Road Calls: Bcrta had one road call on a Commuter Route in the month of September.
Park & Ride:
The 42X, decreased by about 9.39% compared to September 2017. Metro has recognized very

similar decreases on all their Park & Ride service routes. All the contributing factors have yet to
be datermined.

IX. Governance

Mr. Travis Bautz name was accepted by the Commissioner’s Office as a recommendation for
appointment as requested prior by Mr. Dutkevicz, Mr. Bautz was duly sworn into the vacant spot on
the Berta Board of Trustees in this November Board meeting by Mr. Becker, Berta legal counsel.

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees MeetIng Minutes Page 5




Mr. Lawsen appointed, and Mr. Foster and Mrs, Scott Jones agreed to continue serving on the
Nominating Committee.

X. Action Items

a. Resolution No, 18-11-01; Adoption of the FY2019 Accrual Operating Budget for the Butler
County Regional Transit Authority (BCRTA).

Mr. Ruzinsky presented the FY2019 Operating and Capital Budget. Berta is now showing a 5 year
budget window for planning purposes but Mr. Ruzinsky told the Board that the only year they
were formally approving is 2019. The Operating Budget for 2019 projects $5,989,637 in revenues
and the same amount in expenses (including local share of depreciation} for a balanced budget.
He indicated that future years are showing losses as the current 5310 funding we are receiving
for expanding services to the elderly and disabled runs out in 2020. Staff will be working to
obtain additional funding to continue these services. The 2019 Capital Budget shows $4,431,043
in projects with the bulk of it being two large transit buses with the streetcar look, five smaller
buses, and the start of the Qxford Facility project. Berta’s share of these projects is $227,631.
Federal and other local funds are covering the balance. Berta’s award of $424,356 in EPA funds
will cover the local share of the four large transit buses in the 2018 and 2019 budget. These are
replacing the four streetcar looking buses we currently operate in Oxford, Berta will be working
to find the additional funding needed for the Oxford facility during the first part of 2019. The
five year planning budget also contalns a sheet that tracks grant funds and a projected five year
cash flow. These tools will help ensure Berta remains fiscally healthy. Berta Resolution 18-11-01
was presented which authorizes the adoption of the FY2019 Accrual Operating Budget.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-01. Mr. Foster made a motion to
approve and Mr, Gordon seconded the motion.

Upoen a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms, Summers ABSENT
Mr, Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

b. Resolution 18-11-02; Authorization of FY2019 Appropriations and Acceptance of the Butler
County Regional Transit Authority {BCRTA} Fiscal Officer’s Certification of Funds and Estimation
of Revenues.

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board qf Trustees Meating Minutes Page 6




Mr. Ruzinsky discussed Berta Resolution 18-11-02 which shows the estimated cash balances
rolling forward Into 2019, the estimated revenues and authorized appropriations based on the
FY2019 Cperating and Capital Budget, and the estimated ending cash balances at year end 2019,

Mr. Lawson requested a motion t¢ accept Resolution 18-11-02. Mr. Watt made a motion to
approve and Mr. Foster seconded the motion,

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr, Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

¢. Resolution 18-11-03: Confirmation of Board policy 6-02 Investments.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-03. Mr. Watt made a motien to
approve and Ms, Chandler seconded the motion.

Upan a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandier YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Joneas ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

Movember 14, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 7




d. Resolution 18-11-04: Confirmation of Board Policy 6-08 Reserves

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-04. Mr. Foster made a motion to
approve and Mr, Gordon seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
ir. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.
e. Resolution 18-11-05: Authorizing the BCRTA Executive Director to Execute an Agreement with
SORTA for the Provision of 2019 Park-and-Ride Services in Butler County.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-05. Mr. Foster made a motion to
approve and Ms. Chandier seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms, Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

Novermber 14™, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 8




Xl. Executive Session
Mr. Watt made a motion to enter executive session to consider the appointment, employment,
dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee. Ms. Chandler
made a second.

Upon a call of the role, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

Executive session commenced at 9:14 AM.

Executive session concluded at 9:28 AM.

Xll. Adjourn

Mr. Watt moved to adjourn, and Ms. Chandler seconded. The motion carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:339:30 AM.

Respectfully SUbG

Matthe utkm cu Director

(7 po—

Approved — President, Board of Trustees

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 9



(ez'L0Z'96))
6.°08€'02

(LL°285'g28) (827€5L'¥8L) (r¥'028's/L) Feeee's
LLGPS 0221 29785051 Z9'L¥9'609 00'FS0'6S1
68°699 L2'8/968 ¥5€18'86 £e'seL's
8£°026'6E (L1'2z9) 05 ¥r0 LY 19999 Ly
91L°'8/6'9lL LL281°¢ LLigeile 00°050'8l
06°69¢'Q ¥1°580°L rLOLL'S 00620’
LO'Eos'ak (80°0LL) L8 'BER'8Y 00 0G6'8F
62°0LZ'08 (s8¢£9'91) GLoLe'ee 00'058'9¢
86°626'8/8 LE¥0.L 501 LS LBO'B/L 00°2.8'¢s
05¢LL 281 (07 1L02°LE) 96°867'L61 00°000'€eZ
09°'8¥6'L6E (91°995°cE) gL LZR'CEr per/actsor
00°005'001 (00°02109) 007085/ 00°0SL'EEL
oo glLL'ol - - -
6E°55£'001 01122 ¥1°290°922 £9°962'€0T
20°8er' L TR=TR-2 4 91°L0S's 00°G80°L
1972ez's - - -
00°005'2 (00000°C) 00°000°01 0000021
05°¥88'12 66°09.°31 G6°09.°96 00°000°08
0L'668'%T CIrANAY, A AL A 00°00€'9Z
28°6£0'0L {9z'9L9'0) L 8EL'g 19'GS6'0L

YIUOW RN abueyn [en)oy Jobpng

Jesj 1se7y YIUOR JualIng EIUOA JUDIINs

"adaq |ed0 yum (ssoT) / ureg

uonenaidaq] aieysg [eo07
{ssoT}/ures

sasuadxg B0

s|eluay] ¥ S98ea]
SWIaY "oSIN
uonexodsuel] paseyand
saxe,
@oueInsy|
ssun
salddng 3 sl
S20IMISS
sabully
sabepp

sasuadxg

SONUSASY [B101

SWwIsy| puM-y|
Buipund [elapad
Buipuny sje18
Buipund jea0
ST R -BLEICHT
sjejuay
$901AUBS SoUBUSIUIEN
S92IMSS "SUDD/ 1B
A2y JISUBL] JBWO
9oIMDS J0RIUGD
sale Jabuessed
SanuUaASY

8102 J2quiadag
Juawajels aswoou)

AR R



(1z's18'61)

£6°695 ¥FE

SL9E6'08Z 9T 6979 9z ¥69'FoL 00°000'001
€/°€96'9/0'Y (LE'066'GL) 69°/69°2eH'S 00'879'806'S
89°656'/¢ 60°6.L P8 60°C08'EBL 00'¥29'601L
02 0T 66¢ (00'99%'2) 00'vES 26y 00°000'005
PevrL60L (0L'069'62) 06'606'981L 00°008°9LZ
£e/88'¢/ (96'929'6) ¥0° 12998 00°00£°96
ZL8ELLER L0202, L1'02'659 00°00F £8S
18BER'BLE {60°L8L'GEL) L6'8L0' 08 00°00C ¢hy
26°8L0°759 0.'0L0'stL 0/'7£6'820'L 0025088
60°6L5€50°C (90'¥EZ'86L) Y6 GOL LIV'T 00°000'9/9'C
98°'668'C/EY (G0'96Z'L1) G6°1GE'LBG'S 00°8+9'809'S
00°90€090°L (00028 LLL) 00°08L's6¥'L 00°000°G09°L
00 0EL LOL 00'G60'Y 00'G60'Y -
SLLEG'980'T 09°929'8/ 09'981'815°2 00°09S'6E'T
§8°850°c. Sl¥L9'e8 S1L'¥E9'06 00'0Z0'¢}L
00°000°G. (00°000'v2) 00°000'02L 00°000 ¥ L
ST VLY 0E9 £2'897'68 £Z'89Z'6¥0'L 00°000°096

0 /¥ /5T (Lv'2oz'sLl) 85 2£€'0681 00°008'61E
Le/96'/9 (z9L18'H) 2£°059'¢Tl 00'89F LEL
1834 1587 abueyo [enioy jefipng

9je(d 0] .1Ba4

ajec] o] lea )

aje(] 0} 1ea )

"adag [e207 yum (sso) / ure

uoneside(] aieys [Booq
{ssOT) / UleS)

sasuadxy B1o ]

geuay B seses
sway “2$In

uoneuodsuel | paseualing
saxe |

SoUBINSU]

seaN

saddng 3 sjeusep
S92IAIBG

sabuuy

sabep

sasuadxg

sanuensy [B10].

Swi=)| pury-uj
Buipund jelspad
Buipun4 sje)s
Buipund [eoo
$BUIO B JsauBil|
sjeluay

S2OIAIDS S3UBUSIUEN
$9MISG "SUCD/ 1B
Ay JsuBl] Jsyl0
SAINIDG 10BILOD
soue Jebuassed

SONUBASY

810z 19qWia39Q
JUSWIVIR)S BLUIODU|

v1y04



Date Reference Jrnl Trans Description Debit At Credit Amt Balance
Checking - PNC (National City)

12/1/18 Beginning Balance 181,818.31
12/3/18 8063 coJ Tnternal Revenus Service 44, 460.00
12/3/18 11/28-12/1/18  CRJ Farebox Receipts 1.534.72

12/5/18 A0749735 CRJ Miami University - Accounts Pa §93.70

12/5/18 0033794288 CRJ Ohio Dept of Medicaid 3,740.00

12/6/18 80564 (W3] Petty Cash 104.26
12/6/18 8065 cDJ Bureau of Workers Compensation 70,466.00
12/6/18 8066 CcDI Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 1,222.00
12/6/18 8057 CDJ epluno LLC 5,177.18
12/6/18 8068 Dl Fox Towing Inc. 250.00
12/6/18 8069 CDI Luxurious Wraps, LLC 150.00
12/6/18 8070 CDJ Overhead Door of Greater Cinci 205.00
12/6/18 8071 [8i}) Ports Petroleum Co Inc 1,064.00
12/6/18 8072 [sin}) RICOH USA, INC 26.86
12/6/18 8073 CDJI Super Shine Janterial Services 700.00
12/6/18 8074 [8i3)) Whitworth Bus Sales Inc. 80.62
12/6/18 8075 CDJI West Chester Liberty Chamber A 1,210.00
12/10/18 01041798 CRJ Butler County Veterans Sarvice 29.677.62

12/10/18 * CASH [2/10/18 CRJ BCRTA Items 1,221.75

12/11/18 AT 12/F1/18 CRJ BCRTA ltems 100,000.00

12/12/18 12/3-12/11/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 2,643.25

12/13/18 AT 12/13/18 cDJ Paycom 657,41
12/13/18 PRWE 12/7/18 GENIJ 17,697.27
12/13/18 PRWE 12/7/18 GENJ]  Garn Ck#1128 235,78
12/13/18 PRWE 12/7/18 GENJ  CSPC Ck#1129 148.61
12/13/18 PRWE 12/7/18  GENiJ 93,789.19
12/14/18 2076 ' cDJ Affordable Pest Control Inc. 47.00
12/14/18 8077 cDJ Bethesda Healthcare Inc. 664.00
12/14/18 8078 cD) C & J Roofing Company, Inc 766,50
12/14/18 8079 cDJ Cineinnati Bell Any Distance 1,551.73
12/14/18 8080 cDl Cintas Corporation 1,108,29
12/14/18 8081 CD} Cox Media Group 61.05
12/14/18 8082 CcDJ Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 1,247.00
12/14/18 8083 Dl Fuller Ford 254,16
12/14/18 8084 ol Gillig 42222
12/14/18 8085 CDI Geiler Company 958,10
12/14/18 8086 CDJ Johnuy G's Prefessional Servie 1,000.00
12/14/18 8087 cDJ KOI Enterprises, Inc. 3,879.64
12/14/18 8083 CcDJ QODACS, Inc 375.00
12/14/18 8089 cDJ Ohio Deferred Compensation 225.00
12/14/18 8090 cDJ Poblman Tire Inc. 84.00
12/14/18 8091 cDJ Refitt's LLC 300.00
12/14/18 8092 cDi Rumpke Of Ohio Inc. 207.63
12/14/18 8093 CDJ SuperFieet Mastercard Program 21,064.66
12/14/18 8094 cDi Sileo Fire Protection Co, 1,373.80
12/14/18 8095 cDJ Talawanda School District 15,932.26
12/14/18 8094 cDJ Verizon Wircless 710.45
12/14/18 595140992 CRJ Ohic Transit Risk Pool 696.16

12/14/18 595140992 CRJ City of Middletown 375,00

12/19/18 A0750220 CRJ Farebox Receipts 7.951.00

12/19/18 AT 121918 CRJ BCRTA ltems 200,000.00

12/19/18 12/12-12/18/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,922,086

12/20/18 258897 CRJI City of Middletown 101,086,89

12/20/18 144518 CRJ GovDeals.com 1,975.00

12/20/18 8097 cDJ Bethesda Healtheare Inc. 1,342.30
12/20/18 8098 CDj Cintas Corporation 34,72
12/20/18 8099 cnl City of Hamilton - Utilities 3,24358
12/20/18 8100 cp) Middletown Treasury Divisan 849,00
12/20/18 8101 cDl Cometi's Pressure Cleaning 567.0¢
12/30/18 8102 cnJ Franle's Heavy Truck Collision 615,50




12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12/20/18
12721118
12724718
12/26/18
12727718
12/27/18
12/27/18
12/27/18
12/27/18
12/27/18
12/27/18
12/31/18
12/31/18

12/31/18

8103

8104

8105

8106

8107

8108

3109

3110

81t

8112

AQ750470
A0750367
ACH 12721/18
AT 12724/18
12/19-12/25/18
PRWE 12/21/18
PRWE 12/21/18
PRWE 12/21/18
PRWE 12/21/18
PRWE 12/21/18
PRWE 12/21/18
AT 12/27/18
12/31/18

AT 12/31/18

Savings - PNC (National City)

12/1/18

12/11/18
12/31/18
12/31/18

12/31/18

CC 12/11/18
12/31/718
12/31/18

Savings - PNC Bank

12/1/18

12/11/18
12/19/18
12/24/18
12/31/18

12/31/18

AT 12/11/18
AT 121918
AT 1212418
12/31/18

CDJ
coJ
cpl
CDJ
CDJ
CDhJ
cDJ
cDJ
CDJ
coI
CRJ
CRJ
CRJ
CRJ
CRJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
GENJ
CDJI
GENJ
CcDJ

CRJ
GENJ
GENJ

CRJ
CRY
CRJ
GENJ

Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC
Millenniun Business Systems
Mabilcomim

ODACS, Ing

Chio Deferred Compensation
Ctfice Depot Inc.

Ghio Transit Risk Pool

PERS

Port Technology LLC

Wayne's Garage & towing
Miami University - Accounts Pa
Miami University

Federal Transit Administration
BCRTA Items

Farebex Receipts

Garn Ck#1130

CSPC Ck#1131

C8PC CK#1132
Paycom

Service Charge

PNC Card Purchases
Current Period Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
BCRTA Ttems

Interest Incoms
Service Charge
Current Peried Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

BCRTA ltems - From Savings
BCRTA Ttems - From Savings
BCRTA Items - To Savings
Interest Income

Current Period Change
Ending Batance

263.98

287.48

4,907.00

125.00

225.00

477.36

104,955.00

53,020.27

2,310.37

125.00
300,00
142,349 82
161,048.00

250,000.00
1,193.87

332.68

89,741.50

17,692.67

157.41

925.00

300.00

634.93

15.50

14,581,51

758,608.84 837.646.43

-79,037.59

763,76
2218
0.14

785.94 .14

102,786.72

23,38043

785,80

100,000.00

200,000.00
250,000.00
951 98

25095198 300,000,00

24,166.23

1,111,665.06

-49,048,02

1,062,617.04




866°LEG°EVELL SPIEE'9220L

[endes pue

soiger [ejo) 9z ¥69'¥9l

pO LGP LLL'S)
00 0L¥'68
00"9EF'9¥0'0L
oy de i Xele i

00" LT LS9
00'988'8.L°2

B6°LEG'EVE LL 6E'682'65E'8

S19SsY [B10]

(86°602°2FE'S)
GO LPELL
¥ 'E92EL
96°LI8°L9
£F'€00°55.
26'0.0'80L°T
17186'206'8

00'9e6'ceL
00'615°C)

QWIooU[ 19N
sBulules psuieley
[ende] (2307
jepdes [esspay
Aunb3 sougleg .
Rinb3

SuoISUSd-SMOQU| paialeg
Auige voisusd 18N
soger] wisi-buo,

1daq winagy
uopenousY AR -diIM
sasng ge-dim
"O8IN R ssiHUBWY
wswdinb3g § ainyuing
pueT g sfiuping
S9PIUSA

wawdinb3 9 Auadoig

SUOISUBJ-SMOIIIND PaLalaq
1988y UoIsuad 18N
S]aSSY JaUI0.

‘uoisued 0] pele[el SMOINC palslsp
Bunoenqns pue J9ays asueleq au) Jo uoloas Ainbo pue sannge) pepedal ay) o) Aupge) uoisuad JoU ay) pue uocisuad o}
pajelal smolpul paualap SBuippe AQ Uolpuos [BIoUBUY [ENOE $.v 1Y 0g Buipuelsispun Jales|o e ueb [m uswaje)s [eloueuy
SIU} JO $188N pua Auep “sanl|Ige!| pue §1800 uoisuad Jo) Bununosoe sasiael AUedUBIS yoium /7 JUSLIDIEIS SV L0
JuswIpusSWY Ue—suoisuad 1o} Bulpoday [eloueul{ pue BuRunooay, ‘9o uswealelg gSvo peidope VM99 ‘510z Buund.,

¥590T'LLS

00°6¥0°2E
00°000°'02
00 1El'e9
££°808'66
2£7059°101
§g9ZLZ9
B86FRCICL

09'8rZ've6’ L

AN A
62¥8E°196
00°000'}
00°000'05
¥0°LL9'290°L
£T'991've
TL08LC01

spund n pauleaun
SOOI paulesun
spun4 yse aimn4
spund apiuysa vld
saUl] YOy SAlesey
0O1d paniady
sa|qeARd JBLIO
solgeAed |j0JABd
sjgeied s1unoooy
sonilgel] Uauny

Aunb3z g semiiqel

spiedsald

SQBAIRI9Y SIUN0IDY

ysen Aned

usodeq pig

ONd - sBuineg

ONd - sBulaes

ONd - Bupiosyn
Slessy JUalng

S1888Y

8102 19qu323Q

(Aupqer uoisuad 19N) 3o0Ys 2oueleg

vIi¥04d



SJUBIS) U0 JOA JON S1oaloid 30 SIByS 8207 0Z0Z-610T

palnbay uaen

YA ‘9 ‘IN NN

¥9 L9E 66

09°€ZE ¥Sk
{(9671.96°r5¢)

Z0v00°ZZe’L

09'¢18'ev8
19v.LL'vER
GLSGLY il

SISy vl

{(000L6'60Z°L)
00°000°002
G/ ZL0'gEL"L
0o'cle'olL

90°Zr0°Lo¥L

(F5'90Z°L1LG)
09'8¥Z ¥86°L

SpUN-A PoJOLISON-UON  JUISLIND,
yojeyy [epdes 0ZoZ oeqppy

spung pajo)say-LUoN
SoAleSaY pieog [B10]
spun4 AsusBunuon
spund juswaoeiday [elide)
('syIN 2) spund [ende Buppopp
sjueln vid

{yorewiaA()) 1o pasnbey yoyep

Yolenl (207 parosloid 6.0 SS9
abipsid yole Ajoed pIoxQ
00~120-810Z-HO

LO-8§50-910Z-HO
suonefifgQ juein sieys jeao

SOAleSaY pleog

spung sjqejieAy
sSnIger] Jusung
$]9sSY JuaLng

8102 Jequiadsg
SOAISSOY ysed

Y104



Fiseal Year 2018

Account I} Account Deseription Amount % Cat, Amount % Tof. % Tot.
Revenues
Customer Fares Cash Fares - Commuter Route 61,980.91 50.1% 1.1%
Cash Fares - Demand Response 55,411.50 44.8% 1.0%
Cash Fares - Fixed Roule 3,641.00 2,9% 0.1%
Farebox Over/Short 2,616.97 2.1% 123,650.38 22% 0.0%
Contracts Centract Fares - BCDD - 0.0% 0.0%
Contract Fares - BCVS 143,277.59 73.0% 2.6%
Contract Fares - Medicaid 53,060.00 27.0% 196,337.39 3.5% 0.9%
Community Routes Other Transit Revenue 1,045,268 23 100.0% 1,045,268.23 18.7% 18.7%
Services Maintenance - 0.0% 0.0%
Management & Censulting 120,000.00 100.0% 2.1%
Other - 0.0% 120,000,00 2.1% 0.0%
Misc, Tncome Interast Income 521052 5.4% 0.1%
Discounts Earned 4,748 31 4.9% 0.1%
(Gain on Sale of Assets 18,503.68 19.1% 0.3%
Other Non-Transit Revenue 68,171.64 70.5% 96,634,115 1.7% 1.2%
Local Funds Community Contributions 1,967,319.24 78.1% 351%
Agency Contributions 58,333.36 2.3% 1.0%
Business Contributions - 0.0% 0.0%
Cther Contributions - 0.0% 0.0%
SORTA Funding Trade 497,534.00 19.6% 8.8%
SORTA True-up Credit PY - 0.0% 2,518,186.60 45.0% 0.0%
State Funds State Operating Assistance - 0.0% 0.0%
State BE&D Assistance 4,095 00 100,0% 4,095,00 - 0.1% 0.1%
Federal Funds Federal Operating Assistance 641,150,00 42,9% 11.5%
TFederal Prev, Maint. Asst, 458,276,00 30.7% 8.2%
Federal Mobility Mgt Asst, 19,813.00 1.3% 0.4%
Federal ADA Assistance 111,206.00 7.4% 2.0%
Dther Federal Assistance {53107 262,735,00 17.6% 1,493,180.00 26.7% 4.7%
5,597,351.95
Account I Account Deseription Amount % Caft, Amopunt % Taot, % Tot.
Expenses
Administration 1,000,070.21 18.4%
Operations 3,796,535.17 69.9%
Maintenanco 636,052.31 11.7%
5,432,657.69
Income 5,597,351.95
QOperating Expenses 5,432,657.69
Gain (Loss) 164,694.26
Depr, Exp. Veh, & Equip. 917,586.68 75.0%
Depr. Exp. Buildings 114,599,94 9.4%
Depr, Exp. Furn, & Equip, 182,520,95 14.9%
Depr. Exp. Amenities & Mise, 8,140.10 0.7% 1,222,847.67
20%

Assumed Local Share

244,569.53



Fiscal Year 2018

Account ID Account Description Amount % Cat. Amount % Tot. % Tot.
Lxpenses
Wages Operator Wages 1,459,425.96 58.9% 26.9%
Dispatch Wages 192,981.60 7.8% 3.6%
Scheduling Wages 66,795.36 2,7% 1.2%
Supervisor Wages 9272517 3.7% 1.7%
Admin. Wages 337,724.72 13.6% 6.2%
OCperations. Wages 135,054,05 5.5% 2.5%
Vehicle Maint. Wages 174,144 54 7.0% 3.2%
Facility Maint. Wages 15,566 .68 0.6% 0.3%
Vehicle Cleaning 3,347.86 0.1% 2,477,765.94 45.6% 0.1%
Fringes Paid Time Off 356,017,54 34,6% 6.6%
PERS 529,083.13 51.4% 9.7%
Medicare 38,679.14 3.8% 0.7%
Medical Ins. Allowance 30,690.00 3.0% 0.6%
Unemployment 1,646.94 0.2% . 0.0%
Workers Comp. 7241795 7.0% 1,628,534.7Q 18.9% 1.3%
Services Management Services - 0.0% 0.0%
Ad /Mkt. Services 1,760.00 0.6% 0.0%
Professional Cinsulting Sve 2,124.15 0.7% 0.0%
Legal / Attorney Services 10,917.10 3.6% 0.2%
Financial / Audit Services 29,542.98 9.6% 0.5%
Physicals, Medical & Testing 2445110 8.0% 0.3%
CM - Revenue Veh, 66,145.54 21.5% 1.2%
CM - Facilities 56,046.46 18.3% 1.0%
CM - Equipment 116,031.58 37.8% 2.1%
CM - Other - 0.0% 307,018.91 5.7% 0.0%
Supplies Fuel 390,159,590 59.2% 7.2%
Oil/Lube/Coolant 6,978.20 1.1% 0.1%
Tires 40,418.45 6.1% 0.7%
Veh. Parts 131,026.04 19.9% 2.4%
Custodial Tools, Supplies & Eq 1,194.18 0.2% 0.0%
General Office Supplies 6,966.79 1.1% 0.1%
Other Materials & Supplies 70,482.00 10.7% 1.3%
Freight & Allowances - 0.0%
Passenger Infe, Materials 12,194.86 1.8% 639,420.11 12.1% 0.2%
Utilities Electricity 25,666.58 29.6% 0.5%
Nafural Gas 9,308.59 10.7% 0.2%
Water & Sewer 1,605.35 1.5% 0.0%
Wasle Collection 2,458.94 2.8% 0.0%
Communications 47,631.58 535.0% 86,671.04 1.6% 0.9%
Insurance Premiums ~ Pub, Liab. & Prop. 146,781.33 78.5% 21%
Recovery - Pub, Liab, & Prop. (24,704.85)  -132% -0,5%
Premiums - Other Corp. Tns, 64,833.42 34.7% 18590990 3.4% 1.2%
Purchased Trans. BCRTA Purchased Trans. - 0.0% 0.0%
CS-SORTA « West Chester 580,534.00 117.9% 10.7%
C8-SORTA « NTD Credit (88,000.00y  -179% -1.6%
CS-S30RTA - True Up Credit - 0.0% 452,534,00 9.1% 0.0%
Mise, Items Dues & Subscriptions 4,806.11 2.5% 0.1%
Travel 11,947.71 6.2% 0.2%
Training 20,961.69 10.8% 0.4%
Meetings 7.221.41 3.7% 0.1%
Clagsified Advertising 2,601.65 1.3% 0.0%
Promational Advertising 4,118.33 2.1% 0.1%
Finance Charpes 174,79 0.1% 0.0%
ACA Fines/Agsesiments 140,328 33 72.4% 2.6%
Other Mise. Ttems 1,643.07 0.8% 193,803.09 3.6% 0.0%

5,432,657.69




{25°596°L¢)

6203202

80 ZHI'E] {(gg720¢°6} (8278511} (089LZ'9}
9GFI99LY {cgces') ¥L08LGEY 66ELE T
£09L9°L GG'8ER'C SGZLL0L 05'c/8'F
05 ¥P L L268¢ 92'250'Th 29'999'L
Ze iYL (6ze85'L) #5669l 95581
0889’ 8908y 69'TFSCL nD02e0e
ceThL G ¥ELFLOL L1 ZELGS ¥ GRSV
LS0/06L (er60rct) LB 0FE'97 ¥£'064'68
€8/ LL {18°c2021) YL ¥Z'en GGQpL L)
80'99% /51 (L1196} ggele'ans I9¥IE 10T
¥2 159'6CF (€L 108'LL) 9T GE LYl 60°LBO'CEY
00 /€0'€2L (8o'068':1) 00°8cl 2L 80°8LG'8TL
9eL95'eRL {oevLo'T) 7018889l FEGHY 4L
88516 {71z9) €QZLLE 00GLLe
00°000°0L - 000z 0k 0002z 0l
06'826'6. L0952 29822001 (908978
0L vz9'9L (1£095°¢} BIELSFL 000G 24
¥8OPE'L TLAGL'E ZL160°0) Q0Ees’L
JIUHON U2.1IND 3 m_.-m:O jenioy u.mm_uzm
4B 1SR HIUop JUSLIND YiUop Jusuny

~daq oo yum (sso) j ulen
ucneoaldaq aBS B30

(sso1}/ uen

sasusdX] JB10 |

S[EIUDY P SISED]
SLIBY DS
uvopelodsusl] poseyand
SOXE [
SOUEINSY|
S8AIAn
sa1ddng 3 S[EUSIE
SOOIASS
sabuns
safean

sosuadxy

SANUIASY [EI0 |

SN} PUD-L]
Buipund jei1epeg
Buipun4 S1e1g
Buipun4 jeoo
JBLIG % 1SUSIY|
SIRIUSYH
$30IAISS SOUBLISIUEHR
seoineg "suoy B
ASY JISUBRI 18410
2OIAISS 10BTIUOTY
saled Jobuessey
sangoAsy

8L0¢ Aenuep
JUSWIBIRIS SWOIU]

Yiuod



{2g596°L¢}
81°08E°0C

89°Z¥0'el (sos0g'G) (82%85°11) (0679129}
9CFLY9LE (s8°€E59) 7L '08LGEY 66°C1ETHY
cooLg’ s GO'BES'S SGZLLOL 06 €i8Y
OS5 ¥rD Ly 12°88¢ CZS0TH 29899 LY
ra W IAN (622651} 7509604 £8256 3L
08'8vg'e 6908y 59Zvs'CL 00°220'8
GETLL'LS PELFL0L LITEV'eS £F G388 vi
19°0/0'6L (eveob'el) Leoveer ¥E05.°68
BE'R/F1L (Lg'ceneL) Pi¥EIGO Se8YL LI
99°'90v' 261 (t1196) 95 €lLT'902 FAs % TNV
AR Y YA (€2 106" LL) 9L'GBL 'Yy B0°/80°9e
G0 /E0°22L (80°0BE° kL) 007221711 S0°BLE 8L
og°195'eR) {0ev1L9'2) 012888l rESEY' /L
FEOGLE (1129 ggelLe 00°G21'S
00000 0L - 00°02Z'0L 00°02E°0L
06°826'6. L0'zIsc 89'8TT 001 £9'999'/6
DL F20'0L (1279952} 59CES Vi D0 0GL AL
7ROFE. ZL691Z ZLLB00L 00'ZZ6'L
Jeay IseT sBueqs |emoy 1oBpng
938(F O} BB Ble(] 0] IBaj aje(] 0} 1edj

-aded [e20T yIM {SS0T} / UeD
uonepaida 2UBUS froo

(ssoT) 7 uRD

sosuadxg ejog,

SIEIUSY ¥ SeseST
SUISY "SIy
UORELOSUR] ) paseyamd
soxe}
BoUBINSY)|
SSEImn
sonddng ¥ sEUI=S1E
SHOIABS
sabuig
sabepn

sosusdxg

SENUDADY |EJ0)

SWaY puy-u)
Duipung |e1eped
Buipund s1m18
Buipuny eoo7
IS0 % 1Salsu]
SRR
S3DIA1ES SOUBLUSMIB
sguaIes sucH 1B
"ADY lIsUBlL BLEO
SOIAIBG JORILCY
saue sebusssey
SONUIARY

§510Z Arenuep
JauE)s sulosu]

v1dag



Datg Reference Jinl Trans Deseription Debit Ami Credit Amt Balanee
Checking - PNC [National City)

11119 Beginning Balanee 102,780,172
1/2/19 8113 ChDi Allegra & Imnge 360 6,031,00
172/19 81i4 coy ABC Munels Transit Supply 1,108.35
1/2/19 8115 CDJ Best One Tire of Mid America 5,886.76
142419 8116 cnl Cincinnati Bell 141.5%
{219 8117 cpJ Cummins Bridgeway LLC 1,121.58
1/2/19 5118 cor Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 438.00
1/2/19 8§19 co! Dinsmore & Shohi LLP 1,244.85
172/1% 8120 . CDJ Gillig 3,566.88
172119 8121 CDJ Celler Company 183.50
1/2/19 §122 Col GPS City 459,92
1/2/19 8123 cnl LagorLawCenter, Inc 7485
122/19 3124 CrlJ Ohio Public Transit Associatio 2,700.00
1/2/19 825 croI Ohio Transit Risk Pool 2,117,123
1219 g6 CDJT RICOH USA, INC 27.42
1/2/19 8127 col Verizon Wireless 921,30
1/2/1¢ 12/26-12/31/18 CRJ Farebox Reczlpts 1,278.27

1/7/19 298699 CRJ BCRTA items 100,000.00

179119 CASH CRJ BCRTA ltems 10.00

1/9/19 0038878517 CRJ BCRTA Items 40,00

1/9/19 1950 " CRJ BCRTA lterus 304,00

1//19 0038910605 CRT Ohlo Dept of Medicaid 3,433.00

179413 0:/19-01/8/19  CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,938,490

[9/19 CASH 01/9/19  CRJ BCRTA Tistns 989,23

1/10/1% PRWE 01/04/19 GENJ ‘ 68,873.30
110115 PRWE 01/04/19 GENJ  I8CCU Ck# {135 272,56
1/16/19 PRWE 01/04/18 GENJ 12,453.12
1/10/19 PRWE 010419 GENI  Garn Cldf1133 13717
1/10/19 PRWE Q1/04/19 GENJ]  CSPC ClL#1134 224,23
11971% 1/10/19 cnr Payeom 619,24
71119 9004772703 CRJ Maternal Child Health Center 60.00

/119 AQTS1063 CRJ Miami University 142,349.82

1/11/19 1648 CRJ BCRTA [tems 150.00

11619 01/9-1/15/19 CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,710.18

1/16/19 9945956 CRI BCRTA ftems 1,409,32

11719 8123 o 16 Points Solutions 3,030,600
1417119 8129 Coi Ali Drains Drain Cleaning & Pl [,125,00
1/19/19 8130 CDJ Petty Cash 220,71
1/19/19 Bi3l - CDI Bryee's Lawncare & Landsoaping 785.00
11719 B132 ooy Cinefnnatl Ball Aty Distance 1,351.64
1417719 8133 I Cintag Corporation 1,073.08
171719 8134 cDl Middletown Treasury Divison 307.9¢
YIS 8135 CDJ Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 114,68
117119 8136 <oy Johnny G's Professional Servic 950.00
111719 8137 cnl QI Enterprises, nc. 7,963.13
11719 8138 CDJ Ohio Deferred Compensatian 225.00
11719 8119 il Staples Credit Plan 183.22
1717719 8140 D) SwperFleet Mastercard Program 18,847.60
11719 8141 cm Vetizon Wireless 1,326.02
U119 8142 CcDI Woodhull 23,16
1/18/1% AD751207 CRJ Farebox Receints 2,821.00

1/18/19 146323 CRI GovDeals.com 1,975,00

t/18/19 CASH 1/18/19  CRI BCGRTA Items 6.00

172319 AT 1/23/19 ooy Bursau of Workers Compensation 3,316.00
1/23/19 01/16-01/22/19  CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,687.29

1/23/19 0142318 CRJ BCRTA lters 10.60

1/24/19 AT 1/24/19 Cn Paycom 3,220.91
1724419 PRWE 01/18/19 GENI]  Garn Ck #1136 280.36
124/19 PRWE 01/18/19 GENJ 80,526.87
1/24/19 PRWE 01/18/19 GENJ  Qurn Ck #1139 3.36




1/24/19 PRWE OL/18/19
1724118 PRWE 01/18/19
1/24/19 PRWEQL/18/19
1/24(19 ERWE QL/18/19
1/24/19 8143

124419 8144

1/24/19 8145

1724719 8146

124715 8147

1/24/19 8148

1724118 8149

1124/1% 8150

1724/19 8131

12419 8152

1/24/19 8153

1724/19 8154

1/24/19 8133

1/24/19 #1356

1/24/19 8157

1/28/19 4338

1/28/19 2041

1/2819 601820018
1/30/19 ACH 01/30/19
1/30/19 $138

1/30/19 §159

130119 5160

13019 B16)

1/30/19 8162

1/30/19 8161

1730/12 8164

13019 #1635

113019 8166

13019 gl67

1/30419 8168

H30/19 8169
1/30/19 817
1/36/19 81

1110/19 8172
1£30/19 8173
1730/19 g1
1/30/19 8173
1/30/19 8178

130119 8177

1/31/19 ATO1/31/19
173119 G319

1731719

Savings - PNC (National City)
YLD
/1119 CCl/ti/1s
1731419 01/31/19
1431719 01/31/89

1ha

Savings - PNC Bank
1/1/19
17119 2980699

1731419 01/31/19

1/31/19

GENT
GENJ
GENYS
GEN}
CDi
CDJ
CDJ
CcDJ
CBl
cm
col
cnJ
CDl
{8}
chJ
CD}J
cDl
cnj
coi
CRY
CRI
CRY
CRY
CcDy}
cni
Cchi
Cy
cDJ
CDJ
CDI
Cm
el
&3]
cprs
col
o
CDI
[sa))
cDJ
[sih )
cnJ
Cry
CDj]
Chy
GENT

CRJ
GEMJ
QGENJ

CRJ
GENJ

IN CEPC #1140

Garn Ck #1137

C8PC #1138

Affordable Pest Control Ing,
Butler County Sherlff Dept,
City of Hamilton - Utllities
Cornett's Pressure Cleaning
Fuller Ford

Gillig

Millennium Business Syatems
Mohbilcomm

Ohio Deferred Compensation
Pixels and Daots

PERS

Rumpls Of Ohio Ihe,
Talawanda S¢hool District
Walt Fouch Photograplty
Woodhull

Enjoy Oxford

BCRTA Ttems

Qhio Transit Risk Poal
Federal Transit Administration
Beihesda Henithoare Ine.
Cincinnati Bell

Cumming Bridgeway LLC
Middlstown Treasury Divison
Cox Media Group

Dinsmore & Shohl LLP
Double Map

eplune LLC

Finn All Seasons

Frouk's Heavy Truck Collision
Fastaigns 220901

Gillig

Geiler Company

Hamilton Entetprise Patk POA
Lemongrenade Croative, LLC
My Parts Express

Office Dapot Ino,

Port Technology LLC

Refir's LLC

Trebor Electrical Contractors
PNC Card Purchases

Satvige Charge

Current Period Change
Bnding Balance

Beginning Dalance
BCRTA Items
Interest Incoine

Setvice Charge
Current Period Change
Bnding Balance

Beginning Balznes
BCRTA ltems - from Savings

Interest Tncome
Current Periad Change

Ending Ralance

14,898 65
30000
230,12
29423

47.06
165,00
3,724.92
681,00
138,52
251,68
287 48
180,00
41500
65,00

56,502.98

213,46

6,967.52

350.00

90,00
750,00
126,00
2,159.45
106,415.00

852,20

141.55

770.00

452,20

63.95

25000

674,00

,188.98

524,30

2,1%9,43

96,00

23376

1,295,12

456.11

250,00

1,020.80

300,95

2,520.14

250,00

6,379,00

13,051.08

1175

369,339.48 352,596.26

16,743,22

676.42
22.88
0.14

699,30 0.14

119,523.94

24,166.23

699.16

100,000.00
912,40

912,40 100,000,040

24,365.39
1,062,617.04

-09,047.60

963,529.44




cFeloee ol

[enden pus
somiger eIl

90°211°9646

(3L¥85°L1)

(6eZEv'c/8'9)
00°0L¥'68
00°029Z76°C)
£2°8r9198°T

00°ELB VG
00°L¥2° 269
00°B¥5'620'
00'99€'8LLT

ZrELOTIE 0L

S1ossY jBlo]

67 085%'ghE'S

{507 /50°580'G)
le'e5e'gn

Vi E8TeL

96 222°/9
glLzzl'ess
Z6'0/0°C0/L°T
L2 1007168

60°ZLLZ8L
00'ESF'05L
00'51524

SLI0IU] 13N
sBuiuien paueloy
[eides [Ba0]
endes jeiepa-
Apnbg soueeyg
Aynbo

d3dD-sMmOBU} pauis(

SUCISUSJ-SMOiY PalsiEq

fpae] g3d0 BN
Ajger] uoisusd 1eN
sangen uusy-Buo,

adeq wnooy
uonesouzy Amoe -difk
sosng 5e-dIM
TS F SORIUDSLY
awdinbg g amnguli 4
pueT g sbupjing
STDIURA,

wewdinbg g Apedoiy

HIJO-sMaINO paliag

SUOISUSH-SMOING Pauiag

1888y Uolsusd 19N
S1e8sY PG,

(g340) swsuaq Juawio)dursysod
Joyjo vy palejal sanyige] pue siso 10f Bupunosoe sasines Ajuesyiubls Uoium susisuad LBy JSUl0 sjeusg
wswioldwsised Jo) Bupoday [glousury pue BUUNcody, g/ JUSWISKRS g9vyD paidope Blog ‘810Z 1854 [0osy 104,

9£'962'6.S

e IE6' )
Do veLEE
YL EEE'3L
CO'LEL'89
69°680'101
287058'101

60258601
8nzil'gel

S E8F 20T

7E09:°TS)
FO POV FLL
00°000'1
00'000°05
¥ 625096
6E7598'7C
¥6'ETGBLL

SpUnd N pPewssun
SIEN01 PILIBILS]
SpUnS LolBW amimnSg
SpUn sSPSA Vid
S YOV sARSSY
0O.id poniody
sSgEABd JBUI0
sa|qeied kel
Q|qeAied SIUNOSOY
SSHIHqEIT] JUsSUNDG

A1nbzy g saniliger]

spledaid

S|UEAIBODY SIUNOI0Y

yseq Azed

ysoda( pig

Oild - sBuines

ONd - sBuireg

ONd - Buppeys
51988y JUsLND

Sjos8Y
610z Aetuep

P0G aJuRIRg
Y1409



SIUBID) UC 194 JON sjosfold Jo aueys 200 0207-6L07

£0°83€°iGi

08220%/¢c7
{£2699°cg)

05°958°506°L

00'Sv1 999
0%'1L1.'608
paUNbay uoep -

(sz'8/z'8.27)

YA '9¥ QI ‘NN {00 0Er 888" )
{00952 vy
G60'000'002
SZ820°ce/
08'2/9'0/0'L
00°9068

21931 DG L

(9€°962°G /Gy
eLesr'sz0'

SPUR POJOLISEN-LON Juesing,
YOIBI fepded eoz yoegppy

Spung pajosLisay-uopn
S9AIRSDY paeOg B0
spung fousbuguon
Epund Juswasejday [euden
('stin Z) spund repdeg Bupiiops
SUBIEY 1 4

(UoreLIaAg) Jo palnbay yorepy

LoE (2007 pajasloid gLog sso

SPUNY yMBIN MA Sse
sBpsid yoeyy Aoe4 piopo
[esops] Buipuayg 444
00-LE0-8LOZ-HO
LG-8G0-8L02-HO

SUOREDIGO JBID 2iByS [B00

SoAlasDY pueog

Spung sjqe[rRAY
SSYIlIqEr] Uiy
SISSEY WSl
6L0Z Arenuep

SOAIESTY YSen
viyo04



Director’s Notes — March 2019

Metrics & Service

o]

Lakota Connector

Boy & Girls Club of West Chester/Liberty contacted BCRTA in January this year to discuss operating a short
afternoon route to the BGCWCL Club location on Cincinnati-Dayton Road. The route is fully funded by BGCWCL
and open to the public. The regular fare is $0.00 for all riders as BCGCWCL has fully funded the route. Service
began February 10, 2019.

New Trolley Delivery!
BCRTA took delivery of its first Gillig “lock alike” trolley last month. The second arrived this week. Both vehicles
should be in service later this spring. A build for the last two will go online in September 2019.

BGo Denials
Due primarily to staffing shortage, BCRTA has been denying an increasing number of requests for BGo trips.
Customer Service staff have begun recording this for reference.

February 2019:

All Trips

Total denials 120
Denials for same day trips 22
Denials for future trips 98.
Denials with less than +/- 1 hour window 120
Denials for future trips with at least +/- 1 hour window : 0
Denials for futurg trips with at least +/- 1 hour window and no completed trip for customer within 1 0
hour (promised time) of denied trips requested time

Denied but Provided 4 0

Total refusals

Staffing & Facility

o Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers, maintenance technicians, and an operations supervisor.
Curt McNew joined BCRTA as Oxford Operations Manager in January.

o Building Refurbishment
Outdoor signage was replaced in January and all outdoor lighting was replaced with energy efficient LED
lighting. Upgraded security for the north gate entrance is also being investigated. Still on the agenda are
energy efficient interior lighting upgrades, and additional storage and organization for maintenance which is
currently in process. Upgraded wifi has also be addressed in the garage for technician mobility and will be
expanded inside the office building with a new, secure guest network for visitors and business partners.

o Annual Breakfast
BCRTA hosted its Employee Recognition Breakfast and Annual Meeting on February 23rd. The event was well-
attended, and feedback was positive. Thanks to those that were able to be there!

Planning

c  Chestnut Street Multimodal Station

BCRTA was awarded $2.6M in 5339 funds in April 2018 to be put toward the facility. The project is still $4.6M
short of being fully funded.



Director’'s Notes - March 2019

Regional Cooperation

Staff from all regional transit systems are continuing to meet and discuss regional fares and other areas for
coordination. BCRTA, CTC, SORTA and TANK are discussing implementation of a consolidated mobile ticketing,
trip planning and real-time location app to be launched by October 2019. SORTA has released an RFP for the
proposed platform and responses have been received from multiple vendors. Scoring and selections are
underway. BCRTA has also reached out to NEORide for information on their regional mobile ticketing solution
in Northeast Chio.

Onboard Hardware

After conferring with the vendor, staff has learned that a portion of onboard consumer grade tablets that are
used to operate BCRTA's real-time location system (BuzTrakr) will be unsupported by the manufacturer and
software vendor beginning in the first quarter of 2019. This equipment is also exhibiting other failures related
to its age. Staff will likely recommend an upgrade to a military-grade tablet in early 2019. Preliminary
estimates to replace the fixed route BCRTA fleet tablets are around $100K.

Qutreach & Communications

o

I-75 WorkLink Corridor
BCRTA is continuing to engage with the group of stakeholders along the WorkLink Corridor. DriveChic has hired
HNTB Consultants to lead a more detailed process and outline a scope of work for future collaboration.

#OhiolLovesTransit

BCRTA participated in #OhioLovesTransit day with several transit systems across the state to bring awareness to
the need and value of public transit in Ohio. Activities throughout the week included a press call on Tuesday
and free rides and rider appreciation on Thursday, February 14, along with lots of social media activity. Special
Thanks to City of Middletown and Greater Hamilton Chamber of Commerce for their support, in addition to
those BCRTA staff and trustees that were also able to attend.

State Rep. Keller

BCRTA staff and trustees had a productive meeting with Ohio State Representative Candice Keller following the
regular January board meeting. Rep. Keller expressed interest and support in BCRTA pursing a state capital fund
grant to contribute to the Chestnut Shared Services Facility and Multimodal Station.

Discretionary Grant Availability

e}

$100M for Transit (HB 62)

Legislation is currently pending in the Ohio Senate that includes the biennial transportation budget with a
$100M allocation in federal flex dollars for public transit. This is a significant increase over past budgets and
would represent transformational opportunities for public transit around the State of Ohio. The bill passed the
Ohio House in early March and is currently pending in committee with the Senate.

Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund (VW Settlement)

BCRTA received an award from the VW diesel mitigation trust fund grants. Staff made an application for the
local share (20% or $424,356) of the trolley bus delivery through OEPA. This will allow BCRTA to flex local funds
to the Chestnut Fields facility project. Trolleys being replaced must be destroyed as part of the grant
agreement.



Director's Notes — March 2019

BUILD

Build announcements were madea in late 2018, BCRTA was not succassful during this round, Many transit
awards went to bus replacements at larger agencies. BCRTA is talking to City of Hamilton officlals about being
included in the City’s 2019 BUILD application to purchase electric buses and infrastructure to provide service
that will serve the new Spooky Nook Sport Complex at Champion Mill and the developing Hamilton
entertainment district. BCRTA may not apply to the BUILD program for the Chestnut Fields project considering
this proposal.

5339 Bus and Bus Facilities
Announcements for awards were made in September 2018. BCRTA was not successful in this round of funding
for 5335. Staff is watching for a NOFQ release later this year to reapply.

CMAQ/STP

OKI will be seaking applications for CMAQ/STP funding later this spring. BCRTA will pursue funding for a phase
of the Chestnut Street Multimodal Station and Shared Services Facility. BCRTA may consider a joint application
with the City of Oxford/Oxford Visitors Bureau to include trail and other multimodal amenities at the facility.

5311 Rural Transit

Staff completad an application for $4.6M in ODOT 5311 funds in October, BCRTA did not receive an award in
this round because ODOT made no capital grant awards. However, CDOT has expressed interest in funding
capital grants in the next round.

Small Urban Lapsing Funds

ODOT put out a call this month for applications seeking federal grant dellars that are in danger of lapsing and
leaving the State. These funds are dedicated to small urban transit systems. BCRTA applied for $2.5M including
TDC's to fund the Chestnut Facility. This call for projects was rescinded in late February for unknown reasons.
BCRTA expects ancther call fate in 2019,

On the Horizon ...

o]

Ohio Public Transit Association {OPTA) Annual Conference

Trustees from transit systems around the state are encouraged to attend the annual OPTA conference. Several
BCRTA staff will also be attending. The conference takes place April 1 -3, 2019 at the Columbus Convention
Center and features classes, info sessions, a products and services expo and visits from OBOT and FTA officials.
Please contact Matt or Vonda for more information or to reserve & space.

Title VI Review

In accordance with BCRTA's Title VI Plan, the Board wilt take up a resolution to review the plan this spring. The
full plan {300+) pages has been included for your review. This is tentatively schedulad for the regular April
meeting after customer satisfaction surveys with LEP datz are returned.

Workplace Strength Survey
Workplace Strength Survey results will be available for review at the March Board meeting.

Transit Job Fairs .

The Transit Alliance of Butler County and Butier County Chio Means Jobs are hosting two transit-ariented job
fairs this spring. The first will be held on April 16™ at OMJ accessible via the R3. The second will take place on
April 30 at Cincinnati State Middletown, within walking distance of all MTS routes, the RL and R2, BCRTA will

run some additicnal tripper service on April 30 to connect R7 riders with the job fair.




Director’s Notes — March 2019

o Strategic Plan Update
In order to move forward an updated long-term strategic plan for the BCRTA, Mr. Dutkevicz will be meeting
individually with trustees and stakeholders over the next few weeks to gather information and present a
summary and process to the Board of Trustees.

** Reminder: Inclement Weather Procedure™**
In the event that Hamilton City Schools is CLOSED or DELAYED at 7:00 AM on the day of the BCRTA meeting, we
will CANCEL our meeting.



9T Jo T aseq

2948y Aj3uoas 10 9248y %518
G ¥ £ z L
: 0
(%€ LL) L . (%17 T
0z M~
.-
. (%2E) LE m
0
- (%%656v) 8%
09
%8° T ‘@248y AjSuonis Jo 9248y % £ €8
g ¥ £ z L
(%5721) 9
(L]
s Wil
y =]
(%E°€€) 9L N
(905) ¥¢
fils

1399 1e aw jo pajoadxa sijeym mouy | :L uonsanp

9243y Ajduons = g ‘@au3esig AjSuoals = T :SMO||0) 5B P3|3ge| SBM 3[8DS 3Y] /TOT 404 (£6) UBAIS-AJBUIU puB §TOT JO) PAAIDIBI BIaM
sasuodsal () aulu-Alio4 ‘seahojdwa S1IA pUe Y1YD4d [[e 03 Ajjediuoiipafe pue saded eIA PI3IDIj0S 349M SAIAINS *ABAINS £TOZ @Y WO} S3NSBI YIIM alsy
paledwod aJe pue gT0Z Adenigad ul paiil|os alam s Nsad ASAINS §TOZ "AJ[BNUUER 32U J41S |[B Y1im ADAINS y18udJis 30.|d)JOAN SWES aY] S19NPU0d 1 ¥Ig

Apoyiny ysuesy jeuoibay A3unod sepng

syinsay Aaning yjbuails aoe|diom gL0Z mu.t—u .



9T Jo 7 @3ed

9348y Aj3uoJu1s 10 9248y %t L/
g 4 € € g
: 0
|
(o%1) 1
L (%GGL)GL
0Z ~
1
(=]
(%1 6E) bE «
(weeh) by ov
09
%be @248y A|Suoais 10 2218y %0'SL
g v % E :
0
Zrie
(%e9) € gicn
g
(%9¥L) 2 ©
b
(=]
ol N
{otcce) 91 e
(%2°1¥) 02 0z

‘op 0} paau | Juawdinba pue sjeuajew ‘Buiuiel) ayj aAey | :z uonsand

Kyuroyiny ysuea) jeuoibay Ayuno) sepng

s}|nsay Aaning yjbuaiyg aosejdyiopm 8L0Z mu. l—o -



9T 4o ¢ a8ed

2948y AjBuouls 10 93Uy %t 08
S 14 £ g L
, | iz [
o (%0) 0
Anveer

0z I~
-
(=]
(%L0E) G ol

(%E¥h) EF 0]

09

%S ‘9243y Ajduoais Jo 9343y %0°SL
5 ¥ £ s 1

_ B I EEE !

(%9°%1) 2 2
A ©
o
0l ~

(%Ee€L) 91 Sl

T
(262°1¥) 02 i@

‘Aep A1and

}saq op | Jeym op o3 Ajunpioddo ayj aAey | ‘Y1y¥Og IV ‘€ Uuoisanpd

Ayoyany ysues) jeuoibay KHunod sepng

sjinsa9y Aaaing yjbuailg asejdyiop 8L02Z mu. hU-




9T Jo 7 @3ed

99438y A|8uo1ls 10 9243y %St
] ¥ € C l
0

oL M~
e o (%P Pl vl )
- (%GGL)GL = - (%6691) 9L N

. 075

S UYEYARYA
- (%6°62) 6¢
(03
%L €4 ‘@248y AjBuoals 10 9248y %L T
S ¥ € c I
" . _— . e SRR NP, " —— O
4 2]
-
(%291) 8 m
(%2°81) 6 (%:2°31L) 6
(%202) D1
oL
Sl

10} uoijiubooai paAlasaa aAey | ‘sAep (1) uaaas jse| ayj uj

*auop ||om qof e Buiop
1 uonsanp

s3nsay Aaaing yjbuailg asejdyiop 8L0Z

Kuoyiny ysues) jeucibay Lfiunod Japing

e} g




9T 40 G 23ey

22.8y A|Suoas 10 2218y %6°E9
g ) m N |
: 0
|
(%Le) e :
(%E L) 1L o
M~
o
(%912) 12 I
(%892) 9¢_
0€
(961:2€) o8
o
%S"0T\ ‘22.8y Ajduons 1o 2218y %p'vL
5 . : m |
0
(%F9) €
: g
(%6¥L) 2 )
pa
o
oL o~
Gl
(%% 0%) 61
0z

‘uosiad e se aw jnoqe aied 0} swads Josialadns A :g uonsand

Aoyany ysues) [euoiBay Hiunod Jeping

s)insay Asaing yjbuailg ase|dyIOp 8L0Z m H. ._— Q -



9T jo 9 @8ed

9248y Aj8uouls 10 9248y %t QY
G 4 5 z L
0
%z 1) L
0L ~
(256 GL) S M
%G G1) b
(%ole)ie 0e
(%292} 92
(96'92) 8¢
0g
%L v, @248y Aj3uouis Jo 9248y YT ES
g ¥ € Z 1
0
S
(%2719 (6301 5 S
(%161) 6 2
(%tree) L1 1] o
N
(3%+€) 91 51
0c

"juswdojanap

Jeuoissajold Aw sabeinosus y1¥y9g Je duosawos :9 uolsand

fpeyiny ysuel] jeuoibay Kyunod saping

sjinsay Aaning yjbuailg ase|dyiops 8L0Z mH. .ho -



9T Jo / 28eq

93,8y AjBuomns 4o 9248y % I
g ¥ 5 < L
0
0L M~
o
{(%G91) 91 3 Q
(%961) 61 (2,9°81) 8L
(%9°12) Lg oz
(%l E2)EC
0g
%b0"J, ‘@348es1q Aj3uoals Jo 9343esiqg %S SE
%50, ‘@243y AjBuons 10 9248y %L Tt
0
0
S
(%9¥1) 2
(%2°91) 8 N
(%68'81) 6
(%672c) L1 ]
{%1°22) €1
Gl

'V.1Y99 Je 3unod suoluido Ay :2 uonsand

Kyuoyyny ysuel] jeucibay Kyunod 1apng

s}insay Aaning yjbuailg asejdyiopA 8L0Z mu. u—o -




9T Jo g a3ed

2213y Aj3uouis 4o 228y %619
G v > Z L
. ; 0
(%z9)8
(%9°8L) 8L ~
(%L VD) T 0F | me=
o
Y]
(%E eV) eF o
09
%8, @248y AjSuons 1o 2248y %z 0L
g ¥ £ Z 1
0
(%/1) 8
{%552) 21 o m
o
™
(%L ¥F) Le 0z
o

‘juepiodwi si qol

Aw jey) |99} saw sayew y]1y909g jo asodind/uoissiw ay] :g uonsanp

Aysoyainy yisues) jeuoiBay Ayunod Japing

s}insay Aaning yjbuailg asejdyIop 8L0Z MH. g | o.



9T J0 6 23ed

9243y Aj8uoJis 10 928y %885
G 14 £ z L
M~
b
[=)
(%L °€2) €T . N
(%8 Se)Se
(%lge) e
1]
%L €4, ‘@248y Aj3uo.is Jo 9248y 945°Z9
] ¥ € z l
0
(%e9) € {ecco) €
g
0
o
(%52) Z1 EL
18
{955°2€) 81
¢

"j4om Ajijenb Buiop 0} papiwiwios ale siayiom-09 A\ :6 uolsand

fyoyany ysues) jeuoibay KHunod sepng

s3}insay Aaaing yjbuaualg asejd)yiopm 8102 MH. t—o.



9T J0 0T @8ed

2aJ3esig A|3uoais 10 92a3es1q pue 2343y AjSuou)S 10 9943y YT /€
S i € C b
0
I~
(9% p1) Tl s
% o 4"
(%5 °SL) Gb AL A ~
(%912) LT (%L 22) 22 0¢
(%8'62) ST
0¢
%604 ‘@248es1q AjSuouis 1o 2248es1q %2 9
%g L1 ‘@248y AjBuoais 10 2248y %8 6T
S ¥ € 4 I
0
3 g
(%61L) L ©
o
- oo (=]
(%£1.2) 03 (%e12) oL o | &
(%¥E) 91 1)
0c

'V1409 je pusllj jsaq e aAey | 0} uolisanp

Kyuoyany ysues) jeuoibay Kunod saping

sjnsay Aaaing yjbuailg asejdyiop 8L02Z mH. t—o -



9T JO 1T 93ed

928y Aj8uouls 10 9218y %T /€
S 4 € ¢ L
0

oL ~
-
: o
(%S 0L) ol (%G £1) 1L o

(%69°02) 0T (%9°02) 02 .

(%L ¥e) ¥E |
0€
22Z2°8T.) ‘2243y Aj3uoais Jo 2318y %E'SS
§ ¥ € Z I
i 0

(%8T1) 9 . § ©
(%.21) 8 {(%/1) 8 o
N

0l

Sl

(%€ '8E) 81
0¢

‘ssalboud Aw jnoge aw Yyjim payj|e}

sey Y13yDg Wou} suosaWos ‘syjuow XIs jsej ayj uj :LL uonsanp

Kuoyiny ysuel] jeuoibay Lunod Jopng

s}insay Aaaing yjbuailg asejdyiop 8L0Z mH. l-o-



9T 40 ZT 98ed

928y Aj8uouis 10 9918y %/ 99
G 4 € 4 L
0

(%E° L) L oL
M~
-
(%2 22) 2T 0Z m

— (L ve) ve ’

(%yeree 0g

0

%G € @243y AjBuons 1o 9348y %7 €S
& ¥ £ 4 I
0
(%58) ¥

(%9°01) § . ©
-
(=]
N

ol

{%5'52) 21
(%L 12) €L (%222} €1
51

V1309 je moib

pue uieaj o3 AJiunjioddo ay) pey aaey | ‘aeaA isej siyl :ZJ uonsanp

Kyoyany jsuel) jeuoibay Hunod seng

sjnsay Aaaing yjbuailg asejdyiopi 8L0Z mu. ho.




9T Jo ¢ 28ed

“bunayo sy 1409
alenjeaa o} ayl| pjnom | ‘aqlep @

‘Bunpswos passyo v1y0g
31 @50] ybiw | 1ey) sweusq saey | ‘oN @
‘syjsuaq paau | 'ssA @

sasuodsal gy

¢buljjoius ur paysalajul 8q NOA pjnom ‘sjijauaq [edIpawl Paia)io V109 J

alleuuonsan sjjauag |edipay

fAoyiny ysuei] jeuoiBay Ayuno) 1eping

s}insay Aaaing yjbuaualg aosejdyiopi 8L0Z MH. u—o-



9T JO 7T 23ed

N @
sa A @

sosuodsal | g

¢S11Jauaq |edipawl asoy} 10} yoayohed
InoA Jo %G 6 Aed 01 Buljjim 8q noA pjnom 'oagAew, 10 ,SaK, pIeS NOK J|

Slijousag |edipa ul palsalalu] Wl |

Ayaoyany ysues) jeuoibay Kiunod 1apang

sjinsay Aaaing yjbuailg asejdyiop 8L0Z mu. Lo T




9T 0O GT @3ed

jpoo3 os jou - a3esn 23unosay "Isnp Su1123]|0D SISNQ M3BU H-€ 24E 219Y] pue UIp UBY) 13P|O SISNG AN e

"uea|d s100]4 daay 03 sassnq ul “dinba 3ulues|d J00|) PABN "PUSIIM OU PIAJOAUL I JI ABp nOY QT-1 Ul paisaialul ag Aejy e
2wl siyl 1e yuswaoanosdwi J0j WOOoL OU ‘18343 S| 22 |dYI0N e

¢apAID st auaym 'ssaul|l sadAojdws Inoge uaAg iNOILYIINNININQGD e

"'8IUBJNSUl 3Y] PIBU 1,UOP pue $33J1124 3Je Sh JO 10| B Ing p|noys A3y}l pue asueinsul paau ajdoad awos puelsiapun| e
"V14D4g 18 19119¢ 9 pIN0I JJOM Wed] e

43J0 p|noa Auedwod siyl Bulyy 15ag aY3} 3q p|NOM SJURINSUI Y} eaH e

's10sia13dns pue sisBeUBRW WO SJUSWIWOD dAIleSaU sa10u8l 1YDg uo puadap oym siawoisnd djay o1 SuiAil Ag Jo gofl

93 paau },Uop Jaylla oym suosiad palilad aie SISALP 1SOW 1BY] 1084 9Y] 10} UOIIBIIPISUOD 3]11l| 3q 01 SWIas aIay] saatojdwa

J03se 01 yonw 003 Ajuleniad 1sow 1nq [e33]|1 9q Aew 3aam 1ad sAep XIS J0/pue sABP USASS Ul SINOY 09 JO SSIIXD Ul HI0M

01 s1aALIp Su1padx3 'sanoy yead Sulnp suo11PaUUd Yum dn 199W 1,U0p 10 S3IN0J J13YI0 YUM dejsano Asyl 3duls 35Uas 3111 ew

UBALIP 3A,| 591N0J 3Y] "12aW 0} pajdadxa sem | 1eyl sdols pawl) syl WL ySnoayy pausea) Ajuo | iejuan ‘dews|gnog ‘JVAH
:snq 9y} d3e4ado 0} paulel) Jou sem | )M J4ad sInoy g sem a1noJ Aw Jeyy used| 03 Ajuo aaAojdwa ,swiy ped, ese uo paudis| e

24| J0 Ayjenb JaaLp saosdwi ‘A1ajes anoudwl ‘91A13S BAOIAWI 0} SIFALIP PA3U 3N "SI0 Sulinidal
19ALIP BI0IN "SIUBYIBW pue SIBALIP 10) Aed aseaudul ‘Daueinsul AH[IGESIP ‘90UBINSUL B ‘@IUBRINSUL Y}[eaH (SHjauag anoidw] e

‘sainpadold peq pue poosd 104 sdijS UD3UD INO BAID
UOIIBIIUNWIWIOD 439}13Q Paau ||I1S e

‘Sju3pnis
1euunul) jo Ausianiun pue Aysiaaun 1wely yum ssiunpoddo do-o0o se [jam se saakojdwia Juaaind 1oy Suimopeys qol apiInold e

papiwgng se sjuswwo’) W.io- 9al4

Ayaoyiny ysues) jeuoibay Kyuno) sapng

s}insay Aaning yjbuailg asejdyiopp 8102 mH. .ho i




9T Jo 9T 28ed

‘Aed 213yl 1n0Oge pauladuod 0] 10U 343Y] 05 ‘UOIIEIRA BIIXD 10} 10 Asng dooy|

01 249y SUPJOM pUB PaJI1DJ JE SIIHI0MOD AL JO 10| ¥ 'SWOIUI JO WO UIBW 2431 SE Y 1HDg 2AeY 1ey] asoyl Ajje1aadsa ‘Aels 0}

Suljim suow ag pjnom Aay] -sashojdwa uno aso| uem am 0s ‘sajuedwod Jsuedy 1ay1o yum aniadwod Aed ayy dasy pjnoys noA

|39} 1 ‘9s1_d 3Y1 40J [NPjUBYT W, | BIYAA "95U21| 9Y3 ulelqo 03 Suluiesl syl ySnoayl usym am asnedaaq ‘siaalp |pd uou ol Aed jenba
9ABY J,UP|NOYS SISALIP |P2 1eY] |934 AjBuoJals | *ajgnop e Sunjiom usaym Ajuo 1snf Jou ‘sndoj pue dnoi8ai 01 syealq Jejndal anlH e

UOIEDIUNWILIOD 191199  »
puy3aMm OU 1 }2aMyJoM Aep { Ul pR152J421Ul AGABIN e

‘ew Ajgissod
jouued am sdul yum payooq JaA0 ae am uaym sjuiejdwod ayy |je 198 sianq "sdde y A HJom 03 91e| Bulaq SJUDID JO PRIl 0S e

‘papaau pue ysiy si, pueLISP, USYM SINOY IJIOW }I0OM 0S|e PINOAA “Ajlie) ylim puads 01 awil a1ow aney o3 ysiy

se },usl, puewap, uaym Jeah ay3 JO sawWil ulenad Sulnp sinoy ssa| SupjoMm UIBLIB1US PINOAN "SIosIAIadns se yons Alljigisuodsal

9J0W uo e) 01 JUEM LUOP A3yl JI ,MOJS, 0} WOODJ aARY J,Uop sJaALQ "suaddey e 1eyl uaym siysiu aie| 1oy ,ul-|ji, 3gAew pjnod
J9ALIP ¥ "S}0 |82 J3ydledsip J1 JUSA 3Y Ul [eID1§aUaq ag P|N0d Sululel} SS0UD) "paAcId Wl 3¢ PINOD S3INY0 USIMISJ UOIIRIIUNWWOT) e

S9AIIUDU| - AJSBUOH ‘suolle|ndal g sojny uo 28ed awesayiruo ag e
"}1502 9y} uo uipuadap s}jauaq |LIIPAW Ul poIsaidul g Aew | e
'seade Aeud a3ue| ou ‘ss|nu 39S 9|geiunodde sadho|dwa pjoH e

“1y3iu ay3 4O pua ayj 1e 1no paddo| aJe
SIDALIP 19 9DIAIBS JO INQ Ul $31N0J [|e 3unnind s| pue suondunjew 13|ge g 24e4uao Jo ajou Sunjew s yaledsip auns Hjew aseald e

(: ~a4ey dn Aels 01 WYL JUBAA |jWES) B 3JB SN "UMOISIPPIIA ‘UOIIWEH 31| PIOXO Ul JOSIAISANS B pIaU 3p\ e

iii®aAojdws siy1 Jo asnedaq unb o1 Apeas we | *, 1 y3Yo,, S! ||e pue wajqoid ,Ieyl, JO pu 12D °,2uly, S s|2 Buiylhian]
JOM 0] 3W0D 0] JUBM 10U aW saxey "pajdalold 3ulaqg si pue SuiylAianas yum Aq s198 Joy10m-02 (T) moy s) wajgosd 152331 Ay e

'3|qIXa[} 20w sinoy ayl ayew 01 ag pjnom uol1sad3ns Ajuo A "alel
SISyl "4aylo yoes djay o1 Suljim pue Ajpuaiiy ale sioielado pue Jwdw yioq ‘eqetolua gol ayy axew oym asay ajdoad ayir sy e

fuoyany sues) jeuoiBbay Hiunod sapng

s)insay Asaing yjbuailg asejdyiopi 8102 mu. Lu




BCRTA Metric Scorecard

Passengers per Revenue Hour

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sap-18 Oct18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19
Demand Response 15 18 18 1.9 1.7 1.6 18 17 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 15
Fixed Route” 9.5 23.0 231 220 15.2 26 19 186 257 248 212 201 66
Commuter Route 23 4.1 32 36 3.0 2.4 25 29 38 38 3.0 25 07

s

“does nol include shutlle trips

Cost per Passenger (Blended)
Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dac-18 Jan-19

5 2184 3 512 § 653 § 520 & 952 $ 3934 § 41141 § 1548 § 489 § 527 § 815 § 1295 § 1918

Admin/Overhead Cost per Revenue Hour
Jan-18 Fob-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19
$ 2067 5 1089 5 1387 § 977 § 1379 § 2165 S 1893 § 1930 & 1291 § 1156 $ 2096 § 3216 § 2098

20-15 Apr-1
Butler County RTA Accidents/Injuries
Fault Jan-18 Fab-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dac-18 Jan-19
Major (S&5 40) - 1 - - - - - - - - - - -
Non Majer (S&S 50) = - - - - - - - -
Non Reportable 1 1 1 - 3 3 - 3 4 Z 3 2 5
Total 1 2 1 - 3 3 - 3 4 2 El 2 5
No Fault
Major (S&5 40) - - - - - N 2 = Z = = 1 ]
Non Major (S&S 50) - - 2 - - - - - - 1 1 = &
Non Reporlable 1 2 - 2 4 2 - 2 1 4 3
Total 1 2 2 2 4 2 - 2 1 2 5 3

=8 fault Total =& No Fault Total




Average Fleet Age (in years)

Averge Age (in years)

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sap-18 Oct-18 MNov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19
4.56 4.64 4.71 4.75 4.91 4.83 4.99 4.50 4.33 4.55 4.39 4.32 4.22

jan-18 Feb-13

Apr-18 May-13 lun-18 Jat13 Aug-13 Sep-18 Oct-18 MNow-18 Dec-18 1an-i8

Road Calls

Demand Response/ADA
Fixed Route
Commuter Route

Jan-18 Fab-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 10 20 00 1.0
10 10 20 1.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 00 00 0o 0.0 1.0 3.0
10 1.0 0.0 00 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 10 0.0 0.0

® Demand Respanse/ADA B Fixed Route @ Commuter Route

Mow-18

anlg eo-L3 Mar-18 Apr-13 May-13 Aug-18 Sep-13 o

Park & Ride
42X Ridership

10,000
5,000
3,000
7,000

o S
8848¢g

8

Jan-18 Fab-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jup-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19
9.085 8.553 9,108 8569 8,634 8,835 8,828 9,223 7.589 9.326 7.639 6,385 8,789

W 42X Ridership

&g

Jan-12 Feb-12 13 Apr1B May-13 Jun-13 Jul13 Aug-13 L 5 Oct-18 Naw-13 Dac-1i dan-12




